ASCSI Student Senate

Spring 2010 March 01, 2010

Presiding Chair - President Lacey Haggan Conducting Chair - Vice President Blake Lawson

- Call To Order: 4:00 pm
- Attendance: Senator Lopez and Advisor Stanley were absent and excused.
- Guests: Marion Bowler (Art Club) she is requesting funds for the art team to go on an art trip to San Francisco. It will cost \$400 per student to attend. The request is for our maximum funding of \$1,000.
- Minutes from: 02-22-2010- approved with corrections
- Agenda Approval: **approved**

Council Reports

- Advertising- This week Rosa and I got together to discuss what we are writing and doing for the Toilet Paper. Please, Please, PLEASE give us things that you want to be advertised in the Toilet Paper! We hope to have it finished by sometime next week. We'll let you know! I've also texted our little buddy Mario to see if he is still interested in helping, and we are hopefully going to be getting together. Angle is still plugging away on posters, and doing an incredible job, as we all know. Also, the calendar is completed and out under the white board. After we adjourn, we must ALL go out and do our calendars! Thanks so much!
- Ambassadors- (Old business) We had a social event Friday 19th from 6:00pm. The event was a movie night and everyone seemed to have enjoyed it. We decided on donating \$100.00 to the hope for Haiti project. Friday 26th was our first community project. We did soup kitchen, the first group of 12 went Friday and the rest will be going Monday 1st March.

(New Business) Girls in Tech is on Tuesday 2nd March, Ambassadors seem to have this covered but Senators should be alert and ready to step in to give a tour. 24th March- 27th April is the 'I am going to college' period where 6th graders come to CSI. Ambassadors are signing up for the possible tour dates. Senators should please be ready to step in whenever a tour guide is required. We plan to have our Feel Good Friday date in April and we plan to serve smoothies. Our possible flavors will be strawberry, banana, mango and pine apple.

 Campus Recreation- We redid the Outdoor Program website <u>www.recreation.csi.edu</u> February 26th, Friday, Night Tubing @ Magic Mountain (Not sure of cost yet) February 27th, Saturday, ISU Climbing Trip – leave @ 11 a.m. back by 5 p.m. \$7, Bring own gear if wanted, all levels welcome. Saturday, March 13th – Day Hike @ Devil's Washbowl in the Malad Gorge

Cruising to Wellness started February 1st; sign up in the Recreation Center.

• Please participate!

Scott Rogers is co-sponsoring the Triathlon Club, all the paperwork is ready to go. There are intramurals going on.

We were approved for 2 work study positions

 Community Service-Community Service Council will be reviewing applications for funds for community service events the next few weeks and will have decisions made by the week of spring break. Snoopy will be playing this week, Wednesday through Saturday.

- Diversity Council- This week was very productive as we were able to discuss very important events that will be conducted in May. First, International Women's Day; March 8th, 2010, we are planning to hand out flowers and cards. Next, Not for Sale will increase awareness on campus about human trafficking and its consequences. We are also working on the development of Alternative Spring Break. Last Friday, we had a social event, movie night at Campus Park. It was a wonderful way to welcome new members and get to know everyone. March 9th is Multicultural Day and we will be doing motivational speaking. We will have a guest speaker flying in.
- Eagle Hall Council- Last week we did not have a meeting. This week on Wednesday March 3rd, we will be having Board Game Night from 8pm until 10pm. Popcorn and ice-cream will be provided. Kollin was our representative in Program Board, he provided us with information about upcoming events. We made our own schedule of events going on so that they will not clash with Program Board. Thursday, march 11th, we will do our craft nights from 8:30pm-10pm. We are thinking about doing a volleyball game after spring break and have people sign-up to participate.
- Interclub- This week at Interclub's meeting we presented our clubs and orgs handbook research and our recommendation for changes to CSI's handbook Also, MENC's club challenge to other clubs to donate \$100 to Haiti has been matched by PTK, Choir Club, Senate, and Jazz club. Chi Alpha raised the challenge to \$150 and Latinos Unidos raised it again to \$200. The Chess Club, Slammed, and the Science Club also presented at the meeting and are now approved by Interclub. We will be presenting them at next Monday's meeting. Interclub is now preparing for the Easter Egg Hunt in about a month, April 2nd.
- Off Campus- So this week I finally got a hold of Kali. YAY! We also mailed the flyers: Elaine receive Gooding's and hung them up. She also said the CD showing may not be very effective because she has no way of running it at a continuous time length. She's also going to set up a little donation jar for the students and faculty there.

We also had our meeting with John...which went well. There we talked about the updates and plans for the future. I'm also going to e-mail Advisor Kristin Beck about what we talked about and go over some more issues as to what steps we need to start taking concerning the students of Burley as the semester progresses.

- Program Board- Last week was the free movie: How to Save a Life. There were 147 people who attended the first showing and 160 who attended the second! There is bowling night tomorrow, so wear your Got Plans shirts! We will be bringing in Sabrina, a comedian, sometime around March 25th. All feel good Fridays are booked for the semester! That's very exciting.
- Public Relation- Well this week for the Public Relations Committee, I went to two radio stations on Thursday Feb. 25 by myself. I love it! Because Christie cannot make it to the Music Monster and the other one. I will be doing it myself as far as Thursdays go! I talked to Doug and he said that there isn't a problem with just me going on Thursdays. I talked about "Snoopy the Musical" opening this week and going all through next Saturday. I also talked about the opportunity of the Herrett Center having a \$1.50 charge for looking through a microscope. In addition, I went into deeper discussion about "Hope for Haiti." I told them that we will be taking donations at our booth up until tomorrow and after that, donations will be taken at Student Services. I talked about the Hope for Haiti Talent Show, mentioning that it will be on March 3rd at 7:30 p.m. I also told them that donations are suggested. We will be heading to 3 stations tomorrow to inform them about all the information as well!
- Sustainability- Last week in sustainability we had our showing of Garbage Dreams and it was very well attended approximately 180 people attended the 2 different showing. We finished everything with the HOPE cards and we are still waiting to hear for Mike at Java. CSI is still leading the count in the Recyclemania for the junior college division. We have our meeting next week and we are looking for ideas for green week. If you have any ideas then you are more than welcome to come to the meeting, it is Tuesday March 9th at 1 pm in Shields 201.
- Treasurer Report- I have updated the budget, so please check it to make sure it is correct.

Special Orders

 Special Events Funding Request- They will benefit 50 students and are requesting \$1,000. It has been approved on motion by Senator Butler to give them up to \$1,000.

Old Business

- Change for Children- Please visit your businesses by this Friday. Senator Nakaha and Senator Carpenter have already gone out and come back with a couple hundred dollars in certificates. Please return your paperwork to the slot outside President Haggan and VP Lawson's office. Talent: Auditions will be tomorrow from 3pm-6pm. So far we had 7 people sign up for auditions. We have a rough draft for the talent show so we are working on it. Please take down the auditions posters. We are Heroes may still be coming to perform. Business- we are waiting to hear back from businesses. Organizational- we have just been doing our businesses this week. We are going around getting our stuff and making cards. If anyone needs help, contact us. Make sure to bring your businesses cards and add your personal email on that when you are visiting the businesses.
- Hope for Haiti- Everything is winding down. The event is Wednesday. We are decorating at 5:00pm so if you can, help. The event will be at 7:30pm. Senator Reed, Senator Carpenter, Senator Nakaha, and Senator Ramirez. Everyone, please wear your black polo shirts and name tags, so we are dressed alike.

New Business

- Community Service- We all talked about sponsoring a family. We discussed doing a race and giving out t-shirts. We could possibly work with the Rec Center and possibly have the community service council sponsor the shirts. The last week of March is a date to consider. We'd have to work with Advertising. Thank you Senator Umarova and Senator Chabuka for getting the ball rolling with this.
- Social Event- Our plan is to go to dinner and then Hands On! Let's plan for Friday March 12th for the social event at 6:00pm.

Executive Reports

- Vice President's Report- Senate jackets should be in soon. Parliamentary procedure papers are in the new senators binders. Please read through those.
- President's Report- Girls in Technology will be tomorrow. I have a sheet for you if you signed up to help so meet me after the meeting. I can't believe campaigning starts next week! They will be in the office today. We need 4 posters in every building that must be up by tomorrow morning. This Friday will be the mandatory meeting for it. It will be at 3pm. You guys can explain what senate is and what you do. Shout out to our debate team for doing so well. We took 2nd for individual events out of everyone. Thank you for bringing your binders. Please bring them. I'm still wanting to meet with you guys this week. Please sign-up. Wear your Got Plans t-shirts tomorrow and Wednesday to advertise bowling and Haiti. Also, be making announcements in every single class. New senators come see me to get your shirts.
- Adjourned on motion by Senator Reed at 4:57 pm